From:

To:

Subject:

Sir,

No.Ft. 48-3907/2019 (FCA), Registered
Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh

Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests (HoFF),
Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-1.

The Regional Officer,

Integrated Regional Office Gol, MOEF&CC,
CGO Complex. Shivalik Khand. Longwood,
Shimla, Himachal Pradesh.

Dated Shimla-l,th{‘l 3 NAR 2923:

Diversion of 0.56 ha. of forest land in favour of Bhup Raj, 162/9
Bhojnagar Bazar Sundernagar, for the construction of Dhanwan Small
HEP (1.00 MW), within the jurisdiction of Jogindernagar Forest
Division,  Distt. Mandi, Himachal Pradesh. (Online No.
FP/HP/HYD/39107/2019)

Kindly refer to your office letter No. FC/HPB/01/74/2021 dated 01.09.2022

on the subject cited proposal.
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The pointwise reply to the observations as raised vide your above referred

communication is submitted as below:-
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.

The Comments of CWLW has been uploaded against additional information

details in online Part-II.

The user agency has uploaded the letter of HPSEBL alongwith diagram
against additional information details in online Part-I1.

The user agency has submitted that the issue measurement in KARAM is

“already under consideration at MoEF.CC & Gol level.

The necessary mail has sent to MoEF,CC NIC cell for change in Name of
user agency from M/s Bﬁup Raj to M/s Shiv Ganga Hydel Power Project.

. The user agency has submitted that the approved letter of HIMURJA for

change of name user agency from M/s Bhup Raj to M/s Shivganga HEP has
been uploaded against additional information details in online Part-II.

(i)The DFO concerned has submitted that the status of proposed CA area is
OD-152, DPF Dibkan. It is notified DPF under IFA, 1927, as it is old .
Demarcated Protected Forests as per Working Plan and possession of
Himachal Pradesh State Forest Department, which has been uploaded against
additional information details in online Part-I1.

(ii) The DFO concerned has submitted that the proposed CA area has been
verified that the said land falls in the open forest land category covered with
lantana, bushes etc. and scattered trees and fit for compensatory
Afforestation.

Yours faithfully,

(Yo Pr. CCF (HoFF). H.P.



